
Mike Kuo 

From: amanda.wu [amanda.wu@tw.ccsemc.com] on behalf of application [application@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2005 9:16 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Subject: Re ： � �RE: Re $B!' (B FW: Forward Technology, Inc., FCC ID: TOY1000099, Assessment NO.: AN05T5394, 
Notice#1

�

12/29/2005

 
Dear Mike:  
 
For below 1GHz test, the worst case selected for final test is in normal link.  
 
For normal link, the mouse was standby if no moving. So this electrical fan is to simulate normal operating.  
 
B. R.  
 
Amanda  
 
 
 

 
 
 
Do not understand ! what is the purpose of FAN ?  why it is required below 1 GHz tests ?  
  

Best Regards  

Mike Kuo  
Compliance Certification Services  
561F Monterey Road  
Morgan Hill CA 95037  
Tel: (408)463-0885 x: 105  
Fax: (408)463-0888  

e-mail:mike.kuo@ccsemc.com 
http://www.ccsemc.com  

   
 

From: amanda.wu [mailto:amanda.wu@tw.ccsemc.com] On Behalf Of application 
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2005 6:01 PM 
To: Mike Kuo 
Subject: Re ： FW: Forward Technology, Inc., FCC ID: TOY1000099, Assessment NO.: AN05T5394, Notice#1 
 
 
Dear Mike:  
   Please see my reply as below. Thank you for fully support again.  
 

"Mike Kuo" <mike.kuo@ccsemc.com> 

2005/12/28 12:49 PM  

         
        收件人：        "application" <application@tw.ccsemc.com>  
        副本抄送：          
        主旨：        RE: Re ： FW: Forward Technology, Inc., FCC ID: TOY1000099,  Assessment NO.: AN05T5394, Notice#1



Happy New Year!!  
 
Amanda  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Question #1:  Please provide antenna specification.  
Ans: Sorry, forgot to attachment. Please have antenna spec.  
 
 
Question #2:  Per the radiated emission test setup photos, the EUT is 
positioned on top of some device.  Please explain what is the device 
positioned under the EUT during radiated emission test and what is the 
purpose to use such device.  
Ans: The device under EUT is a electric fan. Dut to EUT can't normal link by itself, so the 
device  
    positioned under the EUT during radiated emission test below 1GHz. This fan was used only 
when conducted  
    radiated emission test below 1GHz. As for above 1GHz radiation test, EUT was controlled by 
test program. 
 
Best Regards 
 
Mike Kuo 
 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can 
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the 
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may 
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, 
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should 
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence 
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the 
sender. 
 
 
 
 

"Mike Kuo" <mike.kuo@ccsemc.com> 

2005/12/28 06:45 AM  

         

       收件人：        "application" <application@tw.ccsemc.com>  
       副本抄送：        "lucy.tsai" <lucy.tsai@tw.ccsemc.com>  
       主旨：        FW: Forward Technology, Inc., FCC ID: TOY1000099,  Assessment NO.: AN05T5394, Notice#1

�

12/29/2005


